Vaughn, Lorena

From: Bourbon, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Bourbon@valero.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2021 11:11 AM

To: Clay, Jeffrey

Cc: Wilson, Parker; Murdock, Russell; Vaughn, Lorena
Subject: RE: Valero - Meraux LLC CAFO - Filed

Confirming receipt. Thanks very much —

Elizabeth Bourbon

Senior Managing Counsel
Environmental, Safety and
Regulatory Affairs Law

The Valero Companies

One Valero Way

San Antonio, TX 78249

(210) 345-4650
elizabeth.bourbon@valero.com

From: Clay, Jeffrey [mailto:clay.jeffrey@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2021 11:10 AM
To: Bourbon, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Bourbon@valero.com>

Cc: Wilson, Parker <Parker.Wilson@valero.com>; Murdock, Russell <Murdock.Russell@epa.gov>; Vaughn, Lorena

<Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>
Subject: Valero - Meraux LLC CAFO - Filed

Elizabeth:

Attached is a Consent Agreement and Final Order issued by the United States Environmental Protection
Agency, Region 6 (EPA) concerning the Meraux, Louisiana facility owned and operated by Valero — Meraux
LLC. This Order requires Valero to comply with the provisions set forth in the attached Consent Agreement
and Final Order. The EPA requests that you immediately confirm receipt of this e-mail and the attached

Consent Agreement and Final Order. Please reply to all. Thank you.

Jeff

Jeffrey M. Clay

Assistant Regional Counsel

Office of Regional Counsel

Region 6

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1201 Elm Street (Mail Code ORCER)
Suite 500

Dallas, Texas 75270-2102

(214) 665-7297 (phone)



(214) 665-3177 (fax)
clay.jeffrey@epa.gov

Confidentiality Warning: This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related
rights and obligations. It is intended for the named recipient(s) only. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the
information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you received this e-mail in error, please
advise me (by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately and do not duplicate it or disclose its contents to anyone.



